{Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[JrPexur  [Jwar ] man

(Business Entity Name}

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

ST

500188757455
2\ 160 |

£. DENNARD

2




S Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: Palumbo, Suzanne [SPalumbo@marcoislandlaw.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, December 14, 2010 2:34 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: REVISED Change of Address and Notification of EIN - Document Number L10000125143

I just noticed that I provided an incorrect digit in the EIN (see message below). The

CORRECT EIN should be 27-4238226.

I also understand that in order to add a manager, [ will need to separately amend the articles of
organization. Thank you for your assistance. Again, should you have any question or concern,
please contact me directly.

File No. BA10-0i3

Suzanne M, Palumbo, Legal Assistant
THE KRAMER LAW FIRM P.A.

. 950 North Collier Boulevard, Suite 101
Marco Island, Florida 34145

(239) 394-3900

(239) 642-0006 (Fax)

(239) 394-7814 (Real Estate Fax)
spalumbo@marcoislandlaw.com

From: Palumbo, Suzanne

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 2:15 PM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: Change of Address and Notification of EIN - Document Number L10000125143

Re: AMERICAN EASTERN CONSULTING, LLC
Document Number: L10000125143

—

1. Please change both the principal address and the mailing address for the company to:

9114 Cascada Way, Unit 201
Naples, Florida 34114

2. Please add the EIN:  24-4238226
3. Please add the foliowing Manger:
Daniel J. Kubiak, Manager
9114 Cascada Way, Unit 201
Naples, Florida 34114

Should you have any question or concern, please contact me directly. Thank you.

File No, BA10-013

Suzanne M. Palumbo, Legal Assistant

1% /1 7/ M



&

THE KRAMER LAW FIRM P.A.
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